

# Ordering Options Outside of the United States

Customers in other countries may order from ASTM (US), ASTM (Europe), or one of the following sources:

## ARGENTINA

Instituto Argentino de Racionalización de Materiales (IRAM)  
Buenos Aires  
Tel: 54 11 43 46 06 02  
www.iram.com.ar

## AUSTRALIA

Global Info Centre  
Eastwood  
Tel: 61 2 9804 1200  
www.ihs.com.au

## SAI Global

Tel: 61 2 8206 6010  
sales@sai-global.com  
www.saiglobal.com/shop

## AUSTRIA

Austrian Standards Institute  
Wien  
Tel: 43 1 21300-444  
www.on-norm.at

## Austrian Standards plus GmbH

Vienna  
Tel: 43 1 213 00-0  
www.as-plus.at/en/

## BELARUS

Belarusian State Institute for Standardization and Certification  
Minsk  
Tel: 37157 212 15 20  
www.belgiss.org.by

## BOLIVIA (IBNORCA)

Instituto Boliviano de Normalización y Calidad  
La Paz  
Tel: 591 2 222 3738  
www.ibnorca.org

## BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA

Institute for Standardization of Bosnia and Herzegovina (BAS)  
Sarajevo  
Tel: 387 57 31 05 60  
stand@bas.gov.ba

## BRAZIL

Associação Brasileira de Normas Técnicas (ABNT)  
São Paulo  
Tel: +55 11 30 17 36 00  
www.abnt.org.br

## Institute for Technological Research of the State of São Paulo (IPT)

São Paulo  
Tel: 55 11 3767 4374  
www.ipt.br

## International Library Service

Provo, UT, USA  
Tel: 801 374 6214  
www.normas.com

## Publicações Técnicas International (PTI)

São Paulo  
Tel: 55 11 3159 2535  
www.pti.com.br

## SAE Brasil

São Paulo  
Tel: 55 11 3287 2033  
www.saebrasil.org.br

## TechDoc Informacoes Tecnicas

Santa Catarinaofia  
Tel: 47 3366 1528  
www.techdoc.com.br

## BULGARIA

### Bulgarian Institute for Standardization (BDS)

Sofia  
Tel: 359 2 81 74 503  
www.bds-bg.org

## CHILE

### Instituto Nacional de Normalización (INN)

Santiago  
Tel: 56 2 445 88 00  
www.inn.cl

## CHINA

### China National Institute of Standardization (CNIS)

Beijing  
Tel: 86 10 5881 1350  
yungengtao@263.net

## CNPIEC

Beijing  
Tel: 86 10 6508 2324  
www.cnpiec.com.cn

## Global Info Centre

Hong Kong  
Tel: 852 2368 5733  
Global.hongkong@ihs.com

## Hinton Information Services

Shanghai  
Tel: 86 21 5059 2439  
astm@hintoninfo.com

## Shanghai Institute of Standardization

Shanghai  
Tel: 86 21 5404 6307  
www.cnsis.info

## COLOMBIA

### Instituto Colombiano de Normas Técnicas y Certificación (ICONTEC)

Bogota  
Tel: 57 1 607 8888 Ext. 1481  
www.icontec.org.co

## COSTA RICA

### Instituto de Normas Técnicas de Costa Rica (INTECO)

San Jose  
Tel: 506 283 4522  
www.inteco.or.cr

## CROATIA

Croatian Standards Institute (HZN)  
Zagreb  
Tel: 385 1 610 60 95  
www.hzn.hr

## CZECH REPUBLIC

### Czech Office for Standards, Metrology and Testing (UNMZ)

Praha  
Tel: 420 224 907 175  
www.unmz.cz

## NORMSERVIS s.r.o.

Zdar nad Sazavou  
Tel: 420 566 621 759  
www.normservis.cz

## DENMARK

### Dansk Standard

Charlottenlund  
Tel: 4539 96 61 01  
www.ds.dk/

## ECUADOR

### Instituto Ecuatoriano de Normalización (INEN)

Quito  
Tel: 593 22 01885  
www.inen.gov.ec

## EGYPT

### Egyptian Organization for Standardization and Quality Control (EOS)

Cairo  
Tel: 20 2 284 58 28  
www.eos.org.eg

## EL SALVADOR

### National Council of Science and Technology (CONACYT)

San Salvador  
Tel: 503 2226 2800  
www.conacyt.gob.sv

## ETHIOPIA

### Quality and Standards Authority of Ethiopia (QSAE)

Addis Ababa  
Tel: 251 11 646 0567  
www.ethiomarket.com/qsea/

## FINLAND

### Finnish Standards Association

Helsinki  
Tel: 358 9 149 93 31  
www.sfs.fi

## FRANCE

### Association Française de Normalization (AFNOR)

Cedex  
Tel: 33 1 41 62 80 00  
www.afnor.fr

## Normadoc

Paris  
Tel: 33 1 40 02 03 05  
www.normadoc.fr

## GERMANY

### Deutsches Institut für Normung (DIN)

Berlin  
Tel: 49 30 26 01 0  
www.beuth.de

## Standards and More (SAM)

GmbH & Co. KG Martinsried  
Tel: 49 89 25 54 48 2 0  
www.standardsandmore.com

## GHANA

### Ghana Standards Authority (GSA)

Accra  
Tel: 233 302 50065  
www.gsa.gov.gh

## HONDURAS

### Consejo Hodyureño de Ciencia y Tecnología (COHCIT)

Tegucigalpa  
Tel: 504 228 61 95

## INDIA

### Allied Publishers Private Ltd.

Chennai  
Tel: 91 2 852 3938  
aplchn@vsnl.net

## Book Supply Bureau

New Delhi  
Tel: 91 11 2461 1991  
www.standardsindia.com

## Kamal Book International

New Delhi  
Tel: 91 11 26101076  
kbi@bol.net.in

## INDONESIA

### C.V. Djakarta Raya

Jakarta Timur  
Tel: 62 21 851 7045  
www.drbookstore.com

## National Standardization Agency of Indonesia (BSN)

Jakarta  
Tel: 62 21 574 70 43  
www.bsn.go.id

## ISRAEL

### Standards Institution of Israel (SII)

Tel Aviv  
Tel: 972 3 646 51 54  
www.sii.org.il

## ITALY

### Infodoc

Mirandola  
Tel: 39 0535 26108  
www.infodoc.it

## UNI Ente Nazionale Italiano di Unificazione

Milano  
Tel: 39 02 700241  
www.uni.com

## JAMAICA

### Bureau of Standards Jamaica (BSJ)

Kingston  
Tel: 876 926 4231 5  
www.bsj.org.jm

## JAPAN

### Japanese Standards Association

Tokyo  
Tel: 81 03 3583 8005  
www.jsa.or.jp

**Kinokuniya Co. Ltd.**

Tokyo  
Tel: 81 44 874 9642  
www.kinokuniya.co.jp

**Maruzen Company, Ltd.**

Tokyo  
Tel: 81 33 275 8595  
www.maruzen.co.jp

**JORDAN****Jordan Standards and Metrology Organization (JSMO)**

Amman  
Tel: 962 6 5680139  
www.jsmo.gov.jo

**KAZAKHSTAN****Kazakhstan Institute for Standardization and Certification (KAZMEMST)**

Tel: 7 7172 79 3301  
www.memst.kz

**KENYA****Kenya Bureau of Standards (KEBS)**

Nairobi  
Tel: 254 02 60 5490  
www.kebs.org

**KOREA****Korean Standards Association**

Seoul  
Tel: 82 2 369-8114  
www.kssn.net

**Kyobo Book Centre Co., Ltd.**

Chongro-Ku  
Tel: 82 2 735 0030  
www.kyobobook.co.kr

**MALAYSIA****SIRIM Berhad (SIRIM)**

Shah Alam  
Tel: 55 44 6113  
www.sirim.my

**APEX Knowledge SDN BHD**

Selangor  
Tel: 603 5544 6113  
simon@apexknowledge.com.my

**MAURITIUS****Mauritius Standards Bureau**

Tel: 230 433 3648  
msb.intnet.mu

**MEXICO****COMENOR**

Col. Cuauhtémoc  
Tel: 55 92 18 41  
www.comenor.org.mx

**IHS de Mexico**

Col. Napoles  
Tel: 52 55 3067 6440 x6452  
www.ihs.com.mx

**MONGOLIA****Mongolian Agency for Standardization and Metrology (MASM)**

Ulaanbaatar  
Tel: 976 11 45 20 91  
http://masm.gov.mn

**MOROCCO****Service de Normalisation Industrielle Marocaine (IMANOR)**

Rabat  
Tel: 212 537 71 62 14  
www.snima.ma

**NETHERLANDS****NEN**

Delft  
Tel: 015 2 690 390  
info@nen.nl

**NEW ZEALAND****Standards New Zealand**

Wellington  
Tel: 64 4 498 59 90  
www.standards.co.nz

**NORWAY****Standard Online as**

Lysaker  
Tel: 47 6783 8700  
www.standard.no

**PERU****Instituto Nacional de Defensa de la Competencia y de la Protección de la Propiedad Intelectual (INDECOPI)**

Lima  
Tel: 51 1 224 78 00  
www.indecopi.gob.pe

**PHILIPPINES****Philippine Bureau of Product Standards (BPS)**

Makati City  
Tel: 632 751 3123  
www.bps.dti.gov.ph

**Techinfo Solutions, Inc.**

Makati City  
Tel: 63 2 888 1018

**POLAND****Akme Archive Sp. z o.o.**

ul. Niemcewicza 26/17  
02-306 Warszawa  
Tel: 48 22 668 59 78  
www.akmearchive.pl

**Polish Committee for Standardization (PKN)**

Warszawa  
Tel: 48 22 556 77 77  
www.pkn.pl

**ROMANIA****Asociația de Standardizare din Romania (ASRO)**

București  
Tel: 40 21 316 3296  
www.asro.ro

**RUSSIA****Interstandard**

Moscow  
www.interstandart.ru

**Normdocs**

St. Petersburg  
Tel: 7 812 346 5669  
www.normdocs.ru

**SAUDI ARABIA****GCC Standardization Organization**

Tel: 966 1 2746655  
gso@gso.org.SA

**Saudi Arabian Standards Organization (SASO)**

Tel: 966 1 452 00 00  
www.saso.org.sa

**SERBIA****Institute for Standardization of Serbia (ISS)**

Belgrade  
Tel: 381 11 65 47 293  
www.iss.rs

**SINGAPORE****Choice TEXTS**

Tel: 65 741 8422  
lee@pbs.book.co.th

**Spring Singapore**

Tel: 65 6278 6666  
www.spring.gov.sg

**SOUTH AFRICA****Global Info Centre**

Johannesburg  
Tel: 11 835 2221  
global@ihs.co.za

**South Africa Bureau of Standards (SABS)**

Pretoria  
Tel: 2712 428 6883  
www.sabs.co.za

**SPAIN****Asociación Española de Normalización y Certificación (AENOR)**

Madrid  
Tel: 34 91 4326036  
www.aenor.es

**SRI LANKA****Sri Lanka Standards Institution (SLSI)**

LK-Colombo  
Tel: 94 11 267 2615  
www.slsi.lk

**SWEDEN****Swedish Standards Institute (SIS)**

Stockholm  
Tel: 46 8 55 55 20 00  
www.sis.se

**Wize Nordic**

Kungsgatan 44  
SE-111 35 Stockholm  
Tel: 46 8 545 438 85  
www.wizenordic.com

**TAIWAN****Bureau of Standards, Metrology and Inspection (BSMI)**

Taipei  
Tel: 886 2 2343 1700  
www.bsmi.gov.tw

**Hinton Information Services**

Taipei 11494 Taiwan  
Tel: 886 2 2799 3110 x243  
www.hintoninfo.com

**Taos Publishers and Book Co., Ltd.**

Taipei  
Tel: 886 2 2331 5773  
wangrex@tpts7.seed.net.tw

**THAILAND****Book Promotion and Service**

Bangkok  
Tel: 662 732 024345  
www.book.co.th

**TRINIDAD AND TOBAGO****Trinidad and Tobago Bureau of Standards (TTBS)**

Tunapuna  
Tel: 868 663 4835/6  
www.ttbs.org.tt

**TURKEY****Türk Standardları Enstitüsü (TSE)**

Ankara  
Tel: 90 312 416 66 53  
www.tse.org.tr

**UNITED ARAB EMIRATES****Emirates Authority for Standardization & Metrology (ESMA)**

Abu Dhabi  
Tel: 971 2 671 11 10  
www.esma.ae

**TechKnowledge**

Dubai  
Tel: 971 4 439 0646  
www.techknowledgeuae.com

**UNITED KINGDOM****CONTENTonline Limited**

Carlisle  
Tel: 44 1228 535 372  
www.contentonline.co.uk

**IHS-UK Office**

Bracknell, Berkshire  
England  
Tel: 44 1344 328 039  
www.emeastore.ihs.com

**British Standards Institution (BSI)**

London  
Tel: 44 (0) 20 8996 9001  
www.bsi-global.com/www

**SAI Global**

Ascot  
Tel: 44 (0) 1344636 400  
www.ili.co.uk

**URUGUAY****Instituto Uruguayo de Normas Técnicas (UNIT)**

Montevideo  
Tel: 598 2 901 20 48  
www.unit.org.uy

**VIETNAM****Directorate for Standards and Quality (STAMEQ)**

Hanoi  
Tel: 84 4 7565 453  
www.tcvn.gov.vn

**MinhAnh Technical Information Co., Ltd.**

Vungtau City  
Tel: 84 64 857923  
www.minhanh-techinfo.com

**ZIMBABWE****Standards Association of Zimbabwe (SAZ)**

Harare  
Tel: 263 4 88 20 17  
www.saz.org.zw

**Or Contact ASTM International**

100 Barr Harbor Drive • PO Box C700  
W. Conshohocken, PA • 19428-2959  
Tel: 1-877-909-ASTM • Fax: (610) 832-9555  
www.astm.org • service@astm.org